Trupti Dalvi

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Dear Trupti,

Prakash Mistry

18 September 2024 14:51

Trupti Dalvi

Sarvesh Patil K-Corp; Stephen P

FW: NMIAL | T1 | Hatti Kapi | Kitchen Consultants

Kindly submit a PR request for Kitchen Consultants to craft an NMIAL = Hatti Kapi, please enclose the detailed scope of work.

Area: Tentative area : 23 sgmt.

Kitchen
Shop no. Brands Category Terminal Location tentative
area.
F2-0005 Hatti kapi F&B Dom+Int Landside 23

Kitchen Consultant

Kitchen Layout & Planning as per available
CFM/Electrical load/AC tonnage on site

Equipment BOQ

Services detail

Tender Docket with Isometric Drawing

Approval of Shop Drawing

Inspection before Dispatch

Regards,
Prakash Mistry

From: Sarvesh Patil <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in>

Sent: Wednesday, September 18, 2024 11:25 AM

To: Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: NMIAL | T1 | DESIGNER APPOINTMENT

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Prakash Ji,

As discussed, below PR’s will be rejected & same to be re uploaded as per below remarks.

PR

HEADER TEXT

Outlet

Remarks

Semolina-2425-00672

PR request for a Designer Scope, MEP & HVAC Scope to craft Outlet for NM BEER BAR DOM SEP SHA-6

NM BEER BAR DOM SEP SHA-6

SEPARATE PR TO BE RAISED FOR MEP & HVAC AS FAIZAN WILL DO ONLY INTERIORS

Semolina-2425-00723

PR request for Designer Scope, MEP & HVAC Scope & Kitchen Consultant to craft Outlet of NM CHAAYOS DEP FC F2-0005

NM CHAAYOS DEP FC F2-0005

SEPARATE PR TO BE RAISED FOR KITCHEN AS MUFFIN DOESEN’T DO KTCHEN

Semolina-2425-00682

PR request for a Designer Scope, MEP & HVAC Scope to craft Outlet for NM MICROBREWERY ARRIVAL FC

NM MICROBREWERY ARRIVAL FC

SEPARATE PR TO BE RAISED FOR MEP & HVAC AS FAIZAN WILL DO ONLY INTERIORS




Thanks & Regards,
Sarvesh Patil



